THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:

Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE:

JULY 29, 2024
SUBJECT:
APPROVAL OF LEASE AGREEMENT WITH MOVERET
ISSUE:  
MOVERET, Inc, a Georgia-incorporated company, has inquired about leasing the old East kitchen for the purpose of serving meals to workers at the BOSK plant in Glendale.
FACTS:

[image: image1.png][FACILITY RENTAL APPLICATION AND CONTRACT

‘THIS FACILITY RENTAL APPLICATION AND CONTRACT (hereinafter referred to as “Contract”) is made
and entered into as of July 23, 2024, by and between Hardin County Board of Education ("Board") and
MOVERET, Inc, a Georgia-incorporated company (“Renter”).

RECITALS
WHEREAS, the Board is the owner of the property known as Old East Hardin Middle School;

WHEREAS, the Renter desires to lease and use the kitchen and its adjoining spaces, totaling 2,740 square
feet, including the installed kitchen equipment, located within the said property;

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Contract is for the Renter to utilize the leased kitchen and its facilities to
prepare and provide meals and lunchboxes for BOSK and other local companies and institutions;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consider:
parties agree as follows:

n of the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth, the




RECOMMENDATION


I RECOMMEND THE hardin county BOARD of education APPROVE the lease agreement with Moveret, inc.
RECOMMENDED MOTION


I MOVE THE hardin county BOARD of education approve the lease agreement with moveret, inc. 
